
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 MEETING NOTICE 
424-6075 @ Fax 424-6074 

Wednesday, September 13,2006 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 

STA Board MeetingIWorkshop 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

Solano County 
Suisun City 

6:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

Vacaville 6:30 P.M. Board Workshop 
Vallejo MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation 
system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the 
times designated. 

ITEM BOARDISTAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM 
(6:OO p.m.) 

Chair Augustine 

11. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

111. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:OO - 6:05 p.m.) 
Pursuant to the Brown Act, each public agency must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter 
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. 
Comments are limited to no more than 5 minutes per speaker. By law, no action may be taken on any item raised 
during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may be 
referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by 
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code 
Sec. 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna 
Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, at 707.424.6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

2006 STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Len Augustine Anthony Intintoli Steve Messina Mary Ann Courville Harry Price Jim Spering Ed Woodtuff John Silva 

Chair Vice Chair 
City of Vacaville City of Vallejo City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Fairfield City of Suisun City City of Rio Vista County of Solano 

2006 STA BOARD ALTERNATES 
Steve Wilkins Gary Cloutier Alan Schwartzman Gil Vega Jack Batson Mike Segala Ron Jones John Vasquez 



V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
Pg. 1 

VI. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND MTC 
(6:05 - 6: 10 p.m.) 

A. Caltrans Report 

Daryl K. Halls 

Doanh IVguyen, Caltrans 

B. MTC Report 

C. STA Report 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following consent items in one motion. 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.) 
(6: 10 - 6: 15 p.m.) 

A. STA Board Minutes of July 12,2006 
Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of July 12, 2006. 
Pg. 9 

B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of August 30,2006 
Recommendation: 
Receive andfile. 
Pg. 23 

C. STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 
2006 and 2007 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 
Pg. 31 

D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 
Pg. 35 

E. STA Board Stipend Revision 
Recommendation: 
Amend existing policy to allow each Board Alternate to 
receive the stipend at the same rate as the STA Board 
Members for the same eligible STA Board established 
meetings. 
Pg. 45 

Johanna Masiclat 

Johanna Masiclat 

Johanna Masiclat 

Sam Shelton 

Susan Furtado 



F. Consulting Services to Support the City Council 
Coordinating Council's Effort to Monitor and Provide 
Input on Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG)/ 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
Regional Projects 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to provide $20,000 of 
FY 2006-07 Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Program funds to provide consultant services to support the 
City County Coordinating Council representatives monitor 
and provide input on ABAG/MTC regional projects. 
Pg. 47 

Dan Christians 

G. STA's Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Elizabeth Richards 
Program Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Work Program and 
FY 2005-06 Annual Report 
Recommendation: 
Approve SNCIJs FY 2006-07 Work Program for Solano 
County. 
Pg. 61 

H. Funding Agreement Between the Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA), the County of Solano, and the City of 
Vallejo for the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) 
LaneITurner Overcrossing Project Study Report (PSR) 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to execute a funding 
agreement between Solano Transportation Authority, 
the City of Vallejo, and the County of Solano for 
$1,200,000 for the 1-80 HOV Lane/Turner 
Overcrossing PSR. 

2. The allocation of $80,000 State Transit Assistance 
Funds (STAF) for the STA 's 1/3 share of the required 
local match. 

Pg. 67 

Janet Adams 

I. Preliminary Engineering Priorities for Caltrans Oversight Janet Adams 
Recommendation: 
Adopt the two-year plan for Caltrans oversight as spec$ed in 
Attachment A for Solano County. 
Pg. 77 



J. Update of Fiscal Year (N) 2006-07 Intercity Transit Elizabeth Richards 
Funding Agreement 1 Route 90 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Authorize the STA to assume responsibility for 
management of Route 90. 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an 
agreement with Fairfield/Suisun Transit concerning 
the operation of Route 90. 

3. Authorize stafto establish a new marketing identity 
for Solano County's intercity transit services called 
"SolanoExpress ". 

Pg. 83 

K. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Phase 2 Public Input 
Process and Materials 
Recommendation: 
Adopt the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Phase 2 Public Input 
Process and Public Meeting Materials provided that the 
public inputprocess will remain flexible to the needs of each 
community. 
Pg. 87 

STA Board's Advisory Committee Letter Writing Policy 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Reconfirm the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Board's advisory committee letter writing policy. 

2. Revise the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium (Consortium), 
Solano Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC), Solano 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC), and Solano 
Parartransit Coordinating Council (PCC) Bylaws to 
include the STA Board's advisory committee letter 
writing policy and to include thatpolicy in any new 
advisory committees established in the future. 

Pg. 97 

M. 2006 State Highway Operations and Protection Program 
(SHOPP) Update and 2007 Ten Year SHOPP 
Informational 
Pg. 99 

Sam Shelton 

Chuck Lamoree 

Janet Adams 

N. Update of Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Intercity Transit Elizabeth Richards 
Funding ( IT0 Agreement 
Informational 
Pg. 107 



0. Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program Update 
Informational 
Pg. 109 

P. Pedestrian Advisory Committee Priority Pedestrian 
Projects 
Informational 
Pg. 113 

Q. Solano Bicycle and Pedestrian Program (SBPP) Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 Funding 
Recommendations and SBPP Process Review 
Informational 
Pg. 123 

R. Local Projects Inactive Obligations Review 
Informational 
Pg. 127 

S. Legislative Update - September 2006 
Informational 
Pg. 135 

T. Summary of Response to Solano County Grand Jury 
Informational 
Pg. 161 

U. Jepson Parkway Project Management Contract 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a consultant 
contract with Susan Chang for project management services 
for the Jepson Parkway for an amount not to exceed $25,000. 
Pg. 171 

Elizabeth Richards 

Robert Guerrero 

Sam Shelton 

Sam Shelton 

J ayne B auer 

Chuck Lamoree 

Janet Adams 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS - FINANCIAL AND NON-FINANCIAL 

A. State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Proposed Elizabeth Richards 
Funding Amendment #2 for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I .  The amended FY 2006-07 STAFproject list; and 
2. The amended draft FY 2007-08 STAF project list 

for Northern County and Regional Paratransit 
STAFpopulation-basedfinds as show in 
attachments. 

(6: 15 - 6:25 p.m.) 
Pg. 175 



IX. BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS - WORKSHOP 

A. The Future of Solano County Highway Corridors 
1. Funding Overview 
2. Priority Projects with Funding Shortfall 

Discussion 
(6:25 - 6:55 p.m.) 
Pg. 187 

B. Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Funding Policy 
for Reliever Routes and Regionally Significant 
Interchanges 
Discussion 
(6:55 - 7:20 p.m.) 
Pg. 189 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for 
Wednesday, October 11,2006,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 



Agenda Item VI. 
September 13, 2006 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 5,2006 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE: Executive Director's Report - September 2006 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

STA Board to Continue to Discuss Five Year Funding Priorities * 
In July, the STA Board focused on the first two of a series of six workshop topics, the 
Future of Highways and Future Funding Priorities. Staff provided an overview of the 
current federal, state and regional transportation funds expected to be available to Solano 
County in the near future (2006-2010) to fund the STA's priority projects and the 
transportation programs and projects that will have a funding shortfall during that same 
timeframe. The Future of Highways topic focused on the status and implementation 
policies pertaining to priority projects such as; the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange, SR 12 
Jameson Canyon, the 1-80 High Occupancy Lane project, the North Connector, the 
Jepson Parkway, and others. At the July meeting, the STA Board requested staff 
examine the current list of priority projects and their estimated funding shortfalls and 
return with a list of more locally focused projects that could potentially be funded and 
delivered within the limits of the projected funds expected to be available. At t h s  
meeting, both topics will be agendized for more discussion by the STA Board. 

STA to Consider Assuming Responsibility for Managing Intercity Route 90" 
The past couple of months, staff has worked with Solano County's transit operators to 
complete the development of an intercity funding agreement for all nine intercity transit 
routes and to market new streamlined and modified intercity transit service throughout 
Solano. Concurrently, STA staff facilitated negotiations between Vallejo Transit (VT) 
and Fairfield Suisun Transit (FST) pertaining to the allocation of Regional Measure 2 
(RM 2) transit operating funds for Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 and FY 2007-08 and 
transfer of the operation of Route 90 fiom VT to FST. Both entities have agreed to an 
allocation of the RM 2 funds and the transfer of the service with the request that the STA 
assume the responsibility for managing Route 90, similar to the arrangement for Route 
30. The STA Board would be responsible for setting fare changes, modifications to the 
schedule and developing the funding plan for the continuation of the Route 90 service. 



Executive Director's Memo 
September 5, 2006 
Page 2 of 3 

STA would contract with FST to operate the Route 90 service, which is similar to the 
arrangement for Route 30. 

California Transportation Commission and Caltrans Plans for Implementation of 
State Bonds for Transportation 
Optimistically, staff from the California Transportation Commission (CTC) and 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) have been meeting frequently with 
transportation agencies throughout California in the development of criteria for the 
Corridor Mobility category outlined in Proposition 1B. The enabling legislation outlines 
an ambitious implementation and allocation schedule for $4 billion set aside for this $4.5 
category. As defined by this legislation, the Corridor Mobility category is the best 
opportunity for Solano County to obtain some Infrastructure Bond funds for priority 
projects such as the 1-8011-680 Interchange, 1-80 High Occupancy Lane project, and 
widening of SR 12 Jameson Canyon. Two of the other large categories, Trade Corridors 
($2 billion) and Local Partnership ($1 billion), have a local match-funding requirement 
and Solano County is at a competitive disadvantage versus other counties without a 
dedicated local fund source. 

Caltrans Commits to STA for Accelerated Schedule for SR 12 East SHOPP Safety 
Proiects Repaving 
In June, STA forwarded a letter fiom STA Chair Len Augustine to Caltrans requesting a 
status and updated project schedule for the SR 12 east safety projects located between 
Suisun City and Rio Vista. The State Highway Operation Protection Program (SHOPP) 
funds programmed for this project were moved back two years when the California 
Transportation Commission (CTC) adopted the SHOPP in April 2006. Last week, staff 
met with Caltrans District 4 Director Bijan Sartipi and thanks to the support of the STA 
Board and a recent communication from Assembly Member Lois Wolk, Caltrans has 
committed to accelerating the schedule for certain safety phases of the SR 12 East 
projects. At the meeting, Caltrans Project Manager Doanh Nguyen will report back to the 
STA Board on the improved schedule for the completion of this critical safety project. 

AB 2538 (Wolk) Awaits Governor's Signature Following Approval by Senate 
This year, the STA has been working with Assembly Member Lois Wolk to provide the 
STA and California's transportation agencies with the flexibility to program up to 5% of 
their county share of State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for project 
delivery activities such as project study reports and corridor studies. Last month, the 
State Senate joined the State Assembly in voting to pass AB 2538 (Wolk). The STA is 
continuing to co-sponsor this critical project development legislation in partnership with 
the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) and other Bay Area Congestion 
Management Agencies. The final stop for this bill is the Governor's desk for signature. 



Executive Director's Memo 
September 5,2006 
Page 3 of 3 

STA's Response to Grand Jury Report Generates Media Coverage* 
On July 3 1,2006, the STA officially responded via letter fiom STA Legal Counsel to a 
report released by the Solano County Grand Jury on the Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA)/Solano Transportation Improvement Authority (STIA). The letter responds to the 
alleged findings identified in thereport, corrects the report's numerous inaccuracies, and 
calls into the question the timing of the release report less than one week prior to the 
June2006 election and the vote on Measure H, the proposed half cent sales tax for traffic 
relief and safety improvements in Solano County. In an effort to be responsive to any 
constructive suggestions, staff has developed a poster board containing transportation 
acronyms that will be displayed at future boardkeetings. This list is similarto the 
acronym's list also contained in each STA Board agenda 

STA's 9th Annual Awards Program to Be Held at Historic Nut Tree 
The historic Nut Tree in Vacaville has been selected as the site for the STA's gfh Annual 
Awards Program on November 8,2006. The theme of the event is "Planes, Trains and 
Automobiles - Solano in Motion." 

STA Staff Update 
In August, Anna McLaughlin, Program Analyst for the SNCI Program, left her position 
with the STA. She and her fiance Craig have moved to Washington D.C. She did a 
wonderful job the past three years managing a number of successful SNCI programs. On 
October lSt, a new Planning Assistant, Kimani Birden, will be joining the STA. Kimani 
was recently employed by Contra Costa County and he will be supervised by Robert 
Guerrero as part of the Strategic Planning Department, filling the vacancy created when 
Sam Shelton was promoted to Assistant Project Manager. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

P 
PAC 
PCC 
PCRP 
PDS 
PDT 
PMP 
PMS 
PNR 
POP 
PPM 
PSR 
PTA 
PTAC 

A 
ABAG 
ADA 
AVA 
APDE 
AQMD 

Association of Bay Area Governments 
American Disabilities Act 
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 
Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) 
Air Quality Management District 

Pedesbian Advisory Committee 
Paratransit Coordinatina Council 
Planning and congestiin Relief Program 
Project Development Support 
Project Delivery Team 
Pavement Management Program 
Pavement Management System 
Park and Ride 
Program of Projects 
Planning, Programming and Monitoring 
Project Study Report 
Public Transportation Account 
Partnership Technical Advisory Committee 
(MTC) 

B 
BAAQMD 
BABC 
BAC 
BATA 
BC DC 

BTBH 

C 
C AF 
CALTRANS 
CARB 
CCCC (4'Cs) 
CCCTA (3CTA) 
CEQA 
CHP 
CIP 
CM A 
CM AQ 
CMP 
CNG 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
Bay Area Bicycle Coalition 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Bay Area Toll Authority 
Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission 
Business, Transportation 8 Housing Agency 

R 
RABA 
REPEG 

Clean Air Funds Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
Regional Environmental Public Education 
Group 
Request for Proposal 
Request for Qualification 
Regional Measure 2 
Regional Rideshare Program 
Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
Reaional Transwrtation lmwovement 

California Department of Transportation 
California Air Resources Board 
City County Coordinating Council 
Cenbal Conba Costa Transit Authority 
California Environmental Quality Act 
California Highway Pabol 
Capital lmprovement Program 
Congestion Management Agency 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Congestion Management Program 
Compressed Natural Gas 
County Transportation Authority 

RFP 
RFQ 
RM 2 
RRP 
RTEP 
RTlP 

program 
Regional Transit Marketing Committee 
Reaional Transwrtation Plan 

RTMC 
RTP 
RTPA CTA 

CTC 
CTEP 

~ G i o n a l  ~ransbortation Planning Agency 
~a l i o rn ia  Transportation Commission 
Counlv Transwrtation Exoenditure Plan S 

CTP 

D 

comp;ehensi"e ~ranspoiat ion Plan SACOG Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
SAFETEA-LU Safe. Accountable, Flexible, Efficient 

Transwrtation Equity Act - a Legacy for Users 
DBE 
DOT 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
Federal DeDartment of Transwrtation 

SCTA sonoma County  rans sport at ion Authority 
SHOPP State Hiahwav O~erat iom and Protection 

S JCOG 
SNCl 
SOV 
SMAQMD 

- . .  
Program 
San Joaquin Council of Governments 
Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management Disbict 
State Planning and Research 
Safe Routes to School 
Safe Routes to Transit 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
Spare the Air 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportation lmprovement Authority 
State Transportation lmprovement Program 
Surface Transportation Program 

E 
EIR 
EIS 
EPA 

Environmental Impact Report 
Environmental Impact Statement 
Environmental Protection Agency 

F 
FHWA 
FST 
FTA 

SPBR 
SWS 
S WT 
SRlTP 
SRTP 
STA 
STA 
STAF 
STl A 
STlP 
STP 

T 
TAC 
TAM 
TANF 
TAZ 

Federal Highway Administration 
Fai~fieldSuisun Transit 
Federal Transit Administration 

G 
GARVEE 
GIs 

Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle 
Geographic Information System 

ti 
HIP 
HOV 

Housing Incentive Program 
High Occupancy Vehicle 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Intennodal Surface Transportation Efficiency 
Act 
Interregional Transportation lmprovement 
Program 
Intelligent Transportation System 

Transportation ~u iho r i t y  of Marin 
Tem00ra~ Assistance for Needv Families 
~ran\po&tion Analysis Zone ' 

TCI ~ransbr ta t ion  capital Improvement 
TCM Transoortation Control Measure ITS 
TCRP ~rans.portation Congestion Relief Program 

J 
JARC 
JPA 

L 
LSBR 
LTA 
LEV 
LIFT 
LOS 
LTF 

M 
MIS 
MOU 
MPO 
MTC 
MTS 

TDA ~ransbr ta t ion  ~eve lo~men t  Act 
TDM Trans~ortation Demand Manaaement Jobs Access Reverse Commute 

Joint Powers Agreement TEA  rans sport at ion Enhancement Activity 
TEA-21 Transportation Efficiency Act for the 

21" Century 
TFCA Transportation Funds for Clean Air 
TIF Transportation Investment Fund 
TIP Transwrtation Improvement Proaram 

Local Streets 8 Roads 
Local Transportation Funds 
Low Emission Vehicle 
Low Income Flexible Transportation 
Level of Service 
Local Transwrtation Funds 

TLC ~ram~portation for Livable cornminities 
TMA Transoortation Manaaement Association 
TMP 
TMTAC 

- 
Transportation Management Plan 
Transportation Management Technical 
Advisory Committee 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisory Committee 
Transportation Systems Management 

Maior Investment Study TOS 
TRAC 
TSM 

~emorandum of ~nde i s tand in~  
Metrowlitan Plannino Omanization - - 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Metropolitan Transportation System U . V , W Y . & Z  

UZA Urbanized Area 
Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 
Welfare to Work 
West Contra Costa County Transportation 
Advisory Committee 
YololSolano Air Quality Management District 
Zero Emission Vehicle 

N 
NEPA 
NCTPA 

VT A 
W2W 
WCCCTAC 

National Environmental Policy Act 
Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 
National Highway System 
Napa Valley Transportation Authority 

NHS 
NVTA YSAQMD 

ZEV 

5 
0 
OTS Office of Traffic Safety 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII 
September 13, 2006 

DATE: September 1,2006 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Consent Calendar Summary 

(Any consent calendar item may be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation: 
The STA Board to approve the following attached consent items: 

A. STA Board Minutes of July 12,2006 
B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of August 30,2006 
C. STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2006 and 2007 
D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
E. STA Board Stipend Revision 
F. Consulting Services to Support the City Council Coordinating Council's Efforts to 

Monitor and Provide Input on Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG)/ 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional Projects 

G. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program FY 2006-07 Work Program 
and FY 2005-06 Annual Report 

H. Funding Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), the 
County of Solano, and the City of Vallejo for the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle 
(HOV) LaneITurner Overcrossing Project Study Report (PSR) 

I. Preliminary Engineering Priorities for Caltrans Oversight 
J. Update of Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement 
K. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Phase 2 Public Input Process and Materials 
L. STA Board's Advisory Committee Letter Writing Policy 
M. 2006 State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) Update and 2007 

Ten Year SHOPP 
N. Update of Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) Route 90 
0. Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program Update 
P. Pedestrian Advisory Committee Priority Pedestrian Projects 
Q. Solano Bicycle and Pedestrian Program (SBPP) FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 

Funding Recommendations and SBPP Process Review 
R. Local Projects Inactive Obligations Review 
S. Legislative Update - September 2006 
T. Summary of Response to Grand Jury 
U. Jepson Parkway Project Management Contract 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII. A 
September 13, 2006 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes for Meeting of 

July 12,2006 

CLOSED SESSION: 
Closed session to discuss Executive Director Performance Review. Chuck 
Lamoree, Legal Counsel, indicated that the annual evaluation process for the 
Executive Director has been completed. He stated that an addendum to discuss this 
matter has been provided with a request to approve the contract amendment, as 
specified in the staff report, which will be discussed under Agenda Item VI. 1. 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Augustine called the regular meeting to order at 5:25 p.m. A quorum was 
- confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: Len Augustine (Chair) 

Anthony Intintoli (Vice Chair) 
Steve Messina 
Mary Ann Courville 
Harry Price 
Ed Woodruff 
Jim Spering 
John Silva 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: None. 

STAFF 
PRESENT: Daryl K. Halls 

Charles Lamoree 
Johanna Masiclat 
Dan Christians 

Janet Adams 
Elizabeth Richards 

Susan Furtado 
Jayne Bauer 

Robert Guerrero 
Sam Shelton 

9 

City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
County of Solano 

Executive Director 
Legal Counsel 
Clerk of the Board 
Assist. Executive Director1 
Director of Planning 
Director of Projects 
Director of Transit and 
Rideshare Services 
Financial AnalystlAccountant 
Marketing and Legislative 
Program Manager 
Associate Planner 
Assistant Project Manager 



ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Alan Schwartzman 

Gil Vega 

Jack Batson 

Mike Segala 

Jennifer Barton 
Ricardo Blanco 
Dawn LaBar 
Dan Schiada 
Gene Cortright 
Mike Duncan 
Chris Bailey 
Gary Leach 
Birgitta Corsello 
Leo Flores 
Bud Ross 
Josh Shaw 
Barry Eberling 
Erin Purse11 
George Guywn, Jr. 

Vice Mayor, City of Benicia and 
Alternate Member, STA Board 
Vice Mayor, City of Dixon and 
Alternate Member, STA Board 
Vice Mayor, City of Fairfield and 
Alternate Member, STA Board 
Councilmember, City of Suisun City and 
Alternate Member, STA Board 
Office of Congress Member Ellen Tauscher 
Office of Congress Member Ellen Tauscher 
Office of Assemblymember Lois Wolk 
City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 
County of Solano 
Solano County Taxpayers for Traffic Relief 
Shaw~Yoder, Inc. 
The Daily Republic 
The Vacaville Reporter 
Resident, City of Suisun 

11. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

111. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Vice Chair Intintoli, and a second by Member Messina, the STA Board 
approved the agenda with the following amendments: 

Revised: Agenda Item VIII-D, Priority Projects for Proposed State Bond Categories 
Addendum: Agenda Item VI. 1, Executive Director Evaluation and Compensation 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

George Guywn, Jr. provided comments pertaining to the failure of Measure H. 



V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
STA Board Workshop to Focus on Future of Highways and Future Funding 
Priorities 
Public Hearing Set for Proposed Service Changes and Fare Increases for Route 
30 and Solano Paratransit 
Adopted State Budget is Good News for Transportation 
Caltrans Commits to STA for Accelerated Schedule for 1-80 Repaving, Still 
Waiting to Hear About SR 12 East Safety Projects 
State Senate Transportation Committee Approves PPM Legislation (AB 2538) 
McPeak and Mineta to Depart Transportation Posts 

VI. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND MTC 

A. Caltrans Report: 
None reported. 

B. MTC Report: 
None reported. 

C. STA Report: 
1. State Budget Update and State Infrastructure Bond 

Josh Shaw, ShawNoder, Inc. briefed the STA Board regarding the State 
Bond (Proposition 1B) and provided a summary of the transportation 
funding programs signed into law by Governor Schwarzenegger. 

VI.1 Addendum - Proposed Compensation Changes for Executive Director 
Chair Augustine reviewed the completed evaluation process and the proposed 
compensation changes for Daryl Halls, Executive Director. He stated that the STA 
Board recommended that he receive a 3.5% salary adjustment and the 2.0% Cost of 
Living Adjustment (COLA) granted to all other employees through the recently 
approved budget. 

On a motion by Member Messina, and a second by Member Price, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Vice Chair Intintoli, and a second by Member Messina, the consent 
items A through R were unanimously approved with the exception of Item G., 
Countywide Transit Ridership and Financial Assessment, which was pulled for 
discussion. 

A. STA Board Minutes of June 14,2006 
Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of June 14,2006. 



Review Draft TAC Minutes of June 28,2006 
Recommendation: 
Receive and file. 

Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2006 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Extension of Administrative Sewices with the City of Vacaville 
Recommendation: 
To authorize the Executive Director to renew the administrative services contract 
with the City of Vacaville to a three-year contract beginning FY 2006-07 through 
FY 2008-09. 

Approval of Updated STA Human Resources Handbook 
Recommendation: 
Approve the updated STA Human Resources Handbook. 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 3 
Program 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA's FY 2006-07 TDA Article 3 Resolution No. 2006-@. 

This item was pulled for discussion - Countywide Transit Ridership and 
Financial Assessment 

Solano Paratransit Funding Agreement Amendments 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute amendments to the Solano 
Paratransit service and funding agreement between STA and the City of 
Fairfield. 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Transportation Development Act (TDA) Article 
418 Distribution for Solano County 
Recommendation: 
Approve the final TDA Article 418 Matrix for FY 2006-07. 

Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% 
Program Manager Funds 
Recommendation: 
Approve the attached Resolution No. 2006-03 approving the revised funding 
amounts for FY 2006-07 TFCA Program Manager Funds including $29,325 for 
City of Benicia's Shuttle Bus Service, $90,000 for City of Fairfield's Solano 
Bikeway Extension, and $210,000 for Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Program's Ridesharing Activities. 



K. 2006 Lifeline Transportation Funding Program 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. The 2006 Solano Lifeline Project Funding Plan as specified in Attachment 
B; 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to submit the Lifeline Project Funding 
Plan to Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). 

L. State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to: 

1. Enter into agreement with the City of Dixon and the County of Solano to 
provide a local match of $20,833 each for the State Route 113 Major 
Investment and Corridor Study. 

2. Enter into a funding agreement with the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission to secure the $250,000 Partnership Planning grant. 

3. Dedicate $20,833 as local match for the study in FY 2006-07. 
4. Approve the attached preliminary scope of work for the SR 1 13 Major 

Investment and Corridor Study. 
5. Issue a Request for Proposals (RFPs) for the State Route 113 Major 

Investment and Corridor Study, select a consultant and enter into an 
agreement with a qualifying firm to conduct the SR 1 13 study. 

M. North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities @LC) Concept 
Plan 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposal to conduct the 
North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) Concept Plan, 
select a consultant and enter into a consultant agreement as described in 
Attachment A at a cost not to exceed $40,000 of TLC Program funds. 

N. Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) Study Update, Recommended Steering 
Committee Appointments and Goals 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Adopt the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Goals, Policy Actions, and 
Measurable Objectives as recommended by the SR2S Steering 
Committee; 

2. Appoint Jim Antone as the Air Quality representative and Robin Cox, as 
the public health representative to the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) 
Steering Committee. 

0. Safe Routes to Schools (SR2S) Study: Amendment to SR2S Consultant 
Services Agreement 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to approve Contract Amendment 1'40. 1 with 
Alta Planning + Design for consultant services related to the STA's Safe Routes 
to School (SR2S) Study at a cost not to exceed $122,300. 



Consultant Selection and Contract Approval of Engineering Services for 
the Project Study Report (PSR) on the 1-80 HOV LanesITurner Pkwy 
Overcrossing Project 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director for the following: 

A. Enter into an agreement to provide engineering services for the Project 
Study Report for the I-801Turner Pkwy Project for an amount not to 
exceed $1,200,000 for a contract term through July 3 1,2008. 

B. Enter into a funding agreement between Solano County and the City of 
Vallejo to provide the STA as the lead agency for the Project Study 
Report and for Solano County, in conjunction with the City of Vallejo to 
be responsible for the 20% local match on the federal funds. 

Q. Consultant Selection and Contract Approval of Engineering Services for the 
State Route (SR) 12 RealignmentfRio Vista Bridge Preliminary Study and 
the SR 121Church Road Improvements Project Study Report (PSR) 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director for the following: 

A. Enter into an agreement to provide engineering services for the Project 
Study Report for the SR 12lChurch Road Improvements for an amount 
not to exceed $1 30,000 for a contract term through August 3 1,2007. 

B. Enter into an agreement to provide engineering services for the SR 12 
Re-Alignment/Rio Vista Preliminary Bridge Study for an amount not to 
exceed $375,000 for a period of time through July 3 1,2008. 

R. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 

This item was pulled for discussion: 

G. Countywide Transit Ridership and Financial Assessment 
Mike Segala, City of Suisun City, stated his concerns regarding the timing of the 
Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study. He requested that the STA 
Board consider delaying the assessment study for three (3) months. He stated 
that a quality assessment for the study would be performed better after the fare 
and services changes have already been implemented. 

Elizabeth Richards responded that the target timeframe to collect the ridership 
data is late Octoberlearly November of 2006, and the collection of the data will 
provide time for ridership to settle after several fare and service changes 
throughout the county are implemented while allowing time to compile the data 
early enough in FY 2007-08 so that there is time to use it in the development of a 
new intercity transit route cost-sharing methodology. 

Daryl Halls explained that if staff waits until March of 2007, this would not allow 
enough time to implement any changes for FY 2007-08 that may potentially 
occur in the intercity transit funding agreement effort. 



Board Comment: 
Member Courville stated her support for moving forward with the assessment 
study in order to avoid significant impact to any another future changes. 

Elizabeth Richards responded that the Intercity Working Group is working on a 
comprehensive marketing campaign to make the changes easier for the public to 
understand. 

Recommendation: 
1. Release a Request for Proposals for a Countywide Ridership Survey and 

execute a contract with a consultant for a Countywide Transit Ridership 
Survey not to exceed $100,000. 

2. Release a Request for Proposals for a Countywide Transit Finance 
Assessment Study and execute a contract with a consultant for a 
Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study not to exceed $60,000. 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Vice Chair Intintoli, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. Public Hearing for Proposed Fare Increases: 
Route (Rt.) 30 and Solano Paratransit 
Elizabeth Richards outlined the implementation and the new fare structure of the 
proposed fare increases for Fairfield-Suisun Transit's Route 30 and Solano 
Paratransit. She stated the proposed fares are being included in a series of public 
meetings held throughout Fairfield and Suisun City in late June and early July. 

Elizabeth Richards specified that the proposed fare increases have been reviewed 
by the STA Board's Transit Subcommittee as well as the Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) and Consortium which have all concluded that the 
recommended fare adjustments be considered on a more consistent basis, perhaps 
every two years, to avoid large increases in fares. 

Open Public Hearing: 5:57 p.m. 

Public Hearing Comments: 
George Guywn, Jr., Suisun City resident, addressed his support for the fare 
increase because he feels that this would be a good way for the transit services to 
begin to break even. 

Closed Public Hearing: 6:00 p.m. 

Board Comments: 
Members Courville and Spering expressed their full support of the fare increase 
for Route 30 and Solano Paratransit. 



Recommendation: 
The STA Board consider any input received at the July 12,2006 public hearing 
and then approve the following: 

A. New fare structure for Rt. 30 as shown on Attachment A and effective 
October 1, 2006. 

B. New fare structure for Solano Paratransit as shown on Attachment B and 
effective October 1,2006. 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Spering, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B. Legislative Update - June 2006 - Continued Item 
Jayne Bauer requested reconsideration of support in endorsing the Highway 
Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (SB 
1266 (Perata) - Proposition 1B) which represents the transportation and air 
quality component of the infrastructure bond package of $19.925 billion in new 
funds and the constitutional amendment, Proposition 42 Protection (SCA 7 
(Torlakson) - Proposition 1 A) which will be placed on the November 2006 Ballot 
to protect Proposition 42 ensuring billions of dollars in transportation capital 
funds into the future. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
Mike Segala, City of Suisun City, encouraged the STA Board to endorse 
Proposition 1A. 

Recommendation: 
Support and endorse the propositions that result from the following bills that will 
be on the November 2006 general election ballot statewide: 

SB 1266 (Proposition 1 B) 
SCA 7 (Proposition 1 A) 

On a motion by Vice Chair Intintoli, and a second by Member Messina, the staff 
recommendation was unanimously approved. 

C .  Legislative Update - July 2006 
Jayne Bauer summarized the legislative bills being monitored by the STA. She 
listed them as AB 2444 (Klehs) Congestion Management and Motor Vehicle 
Environmental Mitigation Fees, SB 161 1 (Simitian) Congestion Management 
Fee, and SCR 123 (Florez) Joint Legislative Committee on High-Speed Trains. 
She reviewed the matrix that gives a brief description of the bills, which included 
latest information on their status as well as lists the positions taken by other key 
agencies. 



Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
Member Courville noted her position to abstain from supporting AB 2444 and SB 
1611. 

Adopt the following positions on proposed legislation: 
AB 2444 (Klehs) - Support 
SB 161 1 (Simitian) - Support 
SCR 123 (Florez) - Watch 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Messina, the STA 
Board approved the recommendation to support AB 2444 (Klehs). The vote was 
5 ayes, 2 noes, and 1 abstention. (Chair Augustine and Member Spering voted 
no, and Member Courville abstained.) 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Messina, the STA 
Board approved the recommendation to support SB 161 1 (Simitian). The vote 
was 7 ayes and 1 abstention. (Member Courville abstained.) 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Messina, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation to watch SCR 123 (Florez). 

D. Revised - Priority Projects for Proposed State Bond Categories 
Janet Adams outlined the various funding categories in the proposed bond and 
highlighted the parameters for each category and potential Solano County 
projects to be considered. She stated that in order to position Solano County's 
priority transportation improvements for potential bond funds, staff recommends 
that the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) develop and submit a list of local 
priorities to Caltrans District 4, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC), and the California Transportation Commission (CTC). 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the list of priority projects to be funded through the Highway Safety, 
Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 
1 B) as speciJied in revised Attachment A. 

On a motion by Member Messina, and a second by Member Silva, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown above in 
italics. 



IX. BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS -WORKSHOP 

A. STA Review and Update of Project Funding Priorities Following the 
Failure of Measure H 
Daryl Halls provided an overview of the current and anticipated federal, state, 
and regional transportation funding available for Solano County over the next 
5 years (2006-201 0). 

Board Comments: 
Member Spering proposed the consideration of prioritizing intra-county projects. 
He asked why should Solano County prioritize the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange 
if it is a state responsibility as suggested by others. He suggested partnering with 
local jurisdictions by focusing on using limited local resources to deliver local 
projects with matching funds and come up with a realistic project delivery 
schedule. He addressed his concerns pertaining to construction cost increasing 
and noted the need to apply pressure to federal and state legislators to help with 
delivering projects that are deliverable. 

Vice Chair Intintoli asked if there is a list of intra-county projects with identified 
construction completion dates and shortfalls for these types of projects? 

Daryl Halls responded that staff would bring back a list of intra-county projects 
and will include the information requested. 

Chair Augustine said the shortfall is going to get bigger because construction 
costs are increasing. He stressed that economic vitality of the county will suffer 
if we do not have the ability to improve our interchanges as a result of not having 
the money to reconstruct them. This may cause the county to fall behind rapidly. 

Member Spering commented that a catastrophic event would have to happen in 
order for the state and federal government to fix the problem. 

Chair Augustine suggested putting the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange on the ballot 
by itself 

Member Messina suggested shifting dollars to balance both intra and intercity 
projects by delivering smaller and regional projects that would compliment and 
help these big projects today. 

Member Woodruff agreed with Member Messina. 

Alternate Member Schwartzman stated his support for an incremental approach 
on local project solicitation, have staff come back to the Board, and then 
prioritize. 

Alternate Member Vega stated that local leaders need to apply pressure on 
congressional and state leaders. He agreed with Member Spering's proposal to 
reprioritize. 



Member Courville also agreed with Member Spering. She suggested starting 
with a clean slate reprioritizing projects with a local focus to balance in helping 
the mobility of our cities. 

Vice Chair Intintoli noted his opposition to this approach. He stated that we 
should wait before making policy nd priority shifts and to wait to see what the 
state bond will bring in to Solano County. 

Alternate Member Segala said that voters were interested in complexity and 
wanted to gain control on the expenditure of money and where it is going even 
if it takes a long time. 

Member Messina commented that we should take a look at re-evaluating smaller 
projects in a strategic standpoint and take a look at the relationships and how they 
work together effectively. 

Member Spering suggested staff look to develop a Solano version of the Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) to have Tier 1 (near-term fbnded) and Tier 2 (long- 
term unfunded) and develop a set of criteria. He stated that the intent is not to 
abandon the interchange rather re-look at how to approach the delivery of 
projects by developing a Tier 1 and Tier 2. 

Alternate Member Vega suggested advocating and motivating congressional 
leaders by making regional investments for economic expansion. 

Chair Augustine noted his concerns about the competition throughout the state to 
get fbnding and that the STA should stand firm on the fact that the I-8011-680lSR 
12 Interchange is the number one priority. 

Member Silva suggested for staff to put together a countywide list and keep up 
the lobbying in Washington D.C. for other STA projects and continue getting 
federal fbnds. 

Chair Augustine noted he would like to know how much money we have 
programmed for the 1-80 overlay. 

Daryl Halls responded the state investment for 1-80 is $146 million and the state 
is focusing on road rehabilitation from Tennessee Street in Vallejo to 1-505 in 
Vacaville. 

Member Woodruff requested the Chair to send a letter to the federal government 
listing the projects that have been approved but are out of our control. 

Member Price concurred with Chair Augustine that we need to keep in mind that 
the #I problem is the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange and to use the funding to take 
care of projects that can be delivered in a timely manner. He added that the 
cosmetic approach will not solve the major problems of the I-8011-680lSR 12 
Interchange. 



Alternate Member Vasquez noted his agreement with Members Price and 
Woodruff. He added that this is a test of character for the STA Board. We need 
to work together and not just be about who gets more money for local projects. 

Alternate Member Batson stated we need to come to a consensus about the 
I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange. He stated that the public perception is that the 
I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange is not "their problem". 

Public Comment: 
George Gwyun, Jr., Suisun City resident, stated that he would like to see the I- 
8011-680lSR 12 Interchange fixed but indicated, "it is not our problem". 

Chair Augustine responded by addressing his concerns about the continuing 
cost increase of construction. He stated that we all share the responsibility of 
keeping our roads safe and by delaying projects we are wasting taxpayers 
money. 

B. The Future of Solano County Highway Corridors 
1. Highway Corridor Operation Policy(s) 
2. Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Funding Policy for Reliever 

Routes and Regionally Significant Interchanges 
3. Funding and Implementation of Highway Improvements 2006-2010 

Janet Adams provided an overview on the three areas related to the highway 
corridors as listed above. 

Board Comments: 
Chair Augustine asked who's responsibility is the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange 
and what is Caltrans' role in the project? 

Daryl Halls responded that it is Caltrans' responsibility and not Solano County's, 
but that the STA stepped in to deliver the project faster using its own finding 
resources. 

Member Messina requested clarification of the criteria used to determine regional 
interchanges and local interchanges for reliever routes and regionally significant 
interchanges. 

Daryl Halls responded that there are lists of projects that 'meet various criteria and 
they are included in STA's approved corridor studies and plans. 

Member Silva recommended to continue the discussion at the next Board meeting 
in September. 

Member Spering commented that this subject fits in with the earlier discussion 
and staff should consider incorporating them together with a focus to discuss the 
advantages and disadvantages of 50150 funding match. 



Chair Augustine stated that the bottom line is that there are many policy changes 
that need to be made. 

Member Woodruff noted the importance of the concept of interchanges verses 
intersections. He stated that the Board should look at different solutions for 
different problems (i.e. How to connect the three segments of the North 
Connector which is 213 funded and 113 is unfunded.) 

Member Courville requested that staff provide a full description of each projects 
(i.e. map, location) so that each member of the Board (including Alternate Board 
Members) can be familiar with each project being discussed. 

By consensus, the STA Board recommended to continue the discussion at the 
next Board meeting in September. 

X. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
None presented. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m. The next regular meeting of the 
STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, September 13,2006,6:00 p.m., Suisun 
City Hall Council Chambers. 

Attested By: 
+ 

~oh#nakasiclat Date 
Clerk of the Board 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEIT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII-B 
September 13, 2006 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
DRAFT 

Minutes of the meeting 
August 30,2006 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at 
approximately p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority's Conference Room. 

Present: 
TAC Members Present: Michael Throne City of Benicia 

Royce Cunningham City of Dixon 
Gene Cortright City of Fairfield 
Dale Pfeiffer City of Vacaville 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Paul Wiese County of Solano 

Others Present: 

11. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Mike Duncan 
Birgitta Corsello 
Daryl Halls 
Dan Christians 
Janet Adams 
Elizabeth Richards 
Jayne Bauer 
Sam Shelton 
Johanna Masiclat 
Lee Taubeneck 
Cameron Oakes 
Barry Eberling 

City of Fairfield 
County of Solano 
STA 
STA 
ST A 
STAISNCI 
STA 
STA 
STA 
Caltrans District 4 
Caltrans District 4 
Daily Republic 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a second by Gary Leach, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the agenda with the exception to modify Agenda Item VLF, 
Legislative Update - August 2006 to an information item only. 



111. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None presented. 

REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 
IV. 

Caltrans: Cameron Oakes informed the TAC of the deadline for forthcoming 
planning grants (i.e. Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), 
FTA (Federal Transit Administration, Partnership Plan, etc.) 
October 13,2006. 

MTC: None presented. 

STA: Jayne Bauer announced STA's 9th Annual Awards on November 8, 
2006 at the Nut Tree Family Park in Vacaville. She informed the 
TAC of the August 3 1,2006 deadline for all the nominations to be 
submitted to the STA. 

Sam Shelton provided and distributed information on funding grant 
for FY 2007-08 of the Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) due on 
December 1,2006. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved Consent Calendar Items A through F. 

Recommendations: 

A. Minutes of the TAC Meeting of June 28,2006 
Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of June 28,2006. 

B. STA Board Meeting Highlights -July 12,2006 
Informational 

C. Updated STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule for 2006 
Informational 

D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 

E. Consulting Services to Support the City Council Coordinating Council 
Monitor and Provide Input on Association of Bay Area Governments 
(ABAG)/Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional 
Projects 
Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board authorize the Executive Director to provide 
$20,000 of FY 2006-07 TLC Program funds to provide consultant services to 
support the City County Coordinating Council representatives monitor and 
provide input on ABAGIMTC regional projects. 

24  



F. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Work Program and 
Annual Report 
Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board approve SNC17s FY 2006-07 Work Program for 
Solano County. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Funding Agreement Between the Solano Transportation Authority (STA), 
the County of Solano, and the City of Vallejo for the 1-80 High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) Lane/Turner Overcrossing Project Study Report (PSR) 
Janet Adams reviewed the funding agreement process between STA, the City of 
Vallejo, and the County of Solano for $1,200,000 for the 1-80 HOV 
LaneITumer Overcrossing PSR. 

By consensus, the proposed action received unanimous consent to send a 
recommendation to the STA Board to allow the Executive Director to enter into 
a funding agreement between the STAY the City of Vallejo, and the County of 
Solano. The STA TAC also recommended the STA Board allocate $80,000 of 
State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for the local match. 

Recommendation: 
Forward recommendation to the STA Board approving the following: 

1. Authorizing the Executive Director to execute a funding agreement 
between Solano Transportation Authority, the City of Vallejo, and the 
County of Solano for $1,200,000 for the 1-80 HOV LaneITumer 
Overcrossing PSR. 

2. The allocation of $80,000 State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) for 
the STA's 113 share of the required local match. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Gary Leach, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B. Agreement for the Delivery of the 1-80 North Connector Reliever Route 
between the Solano Transportation (STA), the City of Fairfield, and the 
County of Solano 
Janet Adams highlighted each agencies role, responsibility, fiscal obligation 
and phasing of the project segments defined in the agreement between the STAY 
the City of Fairfield, and County of Solano. 

Dale Pfeiffer asked about the County's efforts to establish a transportation 
impact fee and there was further discussion by various TAC members regarding 
the content of the proposed draft agreement. It was a consensus that a revised 
version of the agreement will be developed to incorporate the concerns 
expressed. 



Gene Cortright said that any policy statement in the agreement relating to 
support for a regional traffic impact fee would have to be approved by his city 
council. He suggested adding language that would include the STA as a party 
to the agreement and include the phrase "subject to agreement by all affected 
parties': 

Recommendation: 
Forward recommendation to the STA Board authorizing the Executive Director 
to enter into an agreement between the City of Fairfield and the County of 
Solano for the delivery of the North Connector Project subject to agreement by 
all affected parties. 

On a motion by Gene Cortright, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown above in bold 
italics. 

C. Preliminary Engineering Priorities for Caltrans Oversight 
Lee Taubeneck, Deputy District Director, Caltrans District 4, and Janet Adams 
reviewed STA7s two-year plan for Caltrans Oversight of Project Study Reports 
(FY 2006-07 and FY 2007-08). They indicated that the two-year plan would 
provide a prioritization of the projects based on available funding for the 
construction and regional equity. 

Based on input, the STA TAC put together a proposed two-year plan and 
recommended the plan be adopted by the STA Board and to forward the plan to 
Caltrans for implementation. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to adopt the two-year plan for 
Caltrans oversight as specified in Attachment A. 

On a motion by Royce Cunningham, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA 
TAC unanimously approved the recommendation to include modifications 
made to the two-year plan. 

D. State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) Proposed Funding Amendment #2 
for FY 2006-07 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the amended FY 2006-07 STA project list and 
amended drafi FY 2007-08 STAF project list for Northern County and Regional 
Paratransit STAF population-based funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the Amended FY 2006-07 STAF project list and amended draft FY 
2007-08 STAF project list for Northern County and Regional Paratransit STAF 
population-based funds. 



On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

E. Status of FY 2006-07 Intercity Transit Funding Agreement 
Elizabeth Richards summarized the agreement process with Fairfield/Suisun 
Transit (FST) concerning STA's management and oversight of Route 90. She 
requested that the recommendation made by staff to enter into a lease 
agreement with Fairfield/Suisun Transit and Vallejo Transit be withdrawn. She 
stated that staff is proposing an identity change from SolanoLinks to 
SolanoExpress in preparation for the marketing campaign in the fall of 2006. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board approve the following: 

1. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with 
Fairfield/Suisun Transit concerning STA7s management and oversight 
of Rt. 90. 

3. Authorize staff to establish a new identity for Solano County's intercity 
transit services called "SolanoExpress". 

On a motion by Gary Leach, and a second by Michael Throne, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown in 

F. Legislative Update - August 2006 
Jayne Bauer requested to withdraw the recommendation to the STA Board to 
adopt a watch position on Senate Bill 1 91 7. 

She proceeded by reviewing the following state and federal legislation bills: 
SB 17 19 (Perata) Transportation funding bill that provides for the distribution 
of unding from Prop. 42 after FY 2008-09; AB 2538 (Wolk) Planning, 
Programming and Monitoring bill approved by the Assembly on May 3 1,2006; 
AB 2444 (Klehs) Congestion Management and Motor Vehicle Environmental 
Mitigation Fess introduced in February 23,2006; and SB 161 1 (Simitian) 
Congestion Management Fee: Vehicle Registration introduced in February 
2006. 

G. Safe Routes to School (SRZS) Phase 2 Public Input Process and Materials 
Sam Shelton summarized the SR2S Phase 2 public input process and materials 
composed of three (3) community task force meetings, SR2S toolkit of projects 
and programs, and a school walking audit checklist and SR2S project proposal 
form. He stated that once the STA Board has adopted the SR2S Phase 2 Public 
Input Process and Materials, community task forces would have the tools to 
begin their walking audits and committee meetings as early as October 2006. 



Based on input, the STA TAC requested to forward a recommendation to the 
STA Board to adopt the Safe Routes to School Phase 2 Public Input Process 
and Materials provided that the public input process would remain flexible to 
the needs of each community. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to adopt the Safe Routes to 
School Phase 2 Public Input Process and Materials provided that the public 
inputprocess would remain flexible to the needs of each community. 

On a motion by Michael Throne, and a second by Royce Cunningham, the STA 
TAC unanimously approved the recommendation as amended shown in bold 
italics. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Overview of Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board Workshop of 
July 12,2006 
Janet Adams highlighted several items discussed during the first STA Board 
Workshop of July 12,2006. She summarized them as; 1 .) Review and Update 
of Project Funding Priorities Following the Failure of Measure H, and 2.) The 
Future of Solano County Highway Corridors: a.) Highway Corridor Operation 
Policy(s), b.) Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Funding Policy for 
Reliever Routes and Regionally Significant Interchanges, c.) Funding and 
Implementation of Highway Improvements 2006-201 0. 

B. 2006 State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) Update a 
Ten-Year SHOPP 
Janet Adams reviewed the updated and adopted SHOPP as of July 2006 for 
Solano County and the 2006 SHOPP for Solano County as originally adopted in 
March 2006. 

C. Discussion of Countywide Project Delivery Policy 
This item will be agendized at the next TAC meeting in September. 

No discussion was presented on Items C through H. 

D. Status of Intercity Transit Funding (ITF) for FY 2007-08 

E. Emergency Ride Home (ERH) Program Update 

F. Pedestrian Advisory Committee Priority Pedestrian Projects 

G. Solano Bicycle and Pedestrian Program (SBPP) FY 2007-08 and FY 
2008-09 Funding Recommendations and SBPP Process Review 

H. Local Projects Inactive Obligations Review 



VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:50 p.m. The next meeting of the STA TAC is 
scheduled at 1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, September 27,2006. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VI% C 
September 13, 2006 

DATE: September 1,2006 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2006 and 2007 

Discussion: 
Attached is the updated STA Board meeting schedule for calendar year 2006 and 2007. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Board Meeting Schedule for the Calendar Year 2006 and 2007 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTACHMENT A 

September 13 1 6:00 p.m. I 5TA Board MeeUnglWork6hop I 5ui6un City Hall Confirmed 
October 11 I 6:00 p.m. I 5TA Board Meetlng/Wodshop I 5ui6un City Hall Confirmed - 
November 8 6:00 p.m. 5TA 9& Annual Award6 Nut; Tree Family Confirmed 

Park, Vacaville 
December 13 6:00 p.m. 5TA Board Meeting 5ul6un City Hall Confirmed 

Tentative 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII. D 
September 13, 2006 

DATE: September 6,2006 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 
RE: Funding Opportunities Summary 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA member agencies during the 
next few months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. Please distribute 
this information to appropriate departments within your jurisdiction. 

Robert Guerrero, STA 
Due September 11,2006 

California State Parks, 
Habitat Conservation Fund Due October 2,2006 

Due October 2,2006 

Norman Dong, Caltrans 
Environmental Justice l Due October 13,2006 
Context Sensitive Planning 
for Communities 

Brian Davis, Caltrans, 
Due October 13,2006 

Caltrans Transportation 

FTA 5305 Transit Planning 

Due October 13,2006 

Bikes Belong Grant Program 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the SolanoCountywide Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 2006 
Capital Program is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. 
STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback 
on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Local governments, transit operators, and other public agencies are 
Sponsors: eligible recipients of the federal funds. Community-based 

organizations and nonprofits may be co-partners but cannot receive 
the funds. 

Program Description: The purpose of TLC is to support community-based transportation 
projects that bring new vibrancy to downtown areas, commercial 
cores, neighborhoods, and transit comdors, enhancing their amenities 
and ambiance and making them places where people want to live, 
work and visit. 

Funding Available: The STA's Alternative Modes Fund Strategy identifies nearly $3.2 
million to fund the Solano TLC Program for FY 2007-08 and FY 
2008-09. 

Eligible Projects: . Improved pedestrian Pedestrian plazas 
facilities Traffic calming . Bicycle facilities Streetscapes . Transit access 
improvements 

Further Details: http://www.solanolinks.com/programs.html#tlcprog 

STA Contact Person: Robert Guerrero, STA Senior Planner, (707) 424-6014 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the California State Parks' Habitat Conservation Fund is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Cities, counties and districts are eligible to apply. 
Sponsors: 

Program Description: Funded as part of the California Wildlife Protection Act of 1990 to 
protect wildlife and educate the public about wildlife. 

Funding Available: $2 million is available under the program. A 50% state / 50% local 
match is required. This can be made with non-state dollars, in-kind 
contributions, or property made available as part of the acquisition 
project. 

Eligible Projects: The following categories will be funded during the upcoming grant 
cycle: 

1. DeerIMountain Lion Habitat 
2. Rare, Threatened, Endangered, or Fully Protected Species Habitat 
3. Wetland Habitat 
4. Riparian Habitat 

Previous awards in Solano County: 
City of Vacaville - Pleasants Valley Encinosa Acquisition $250,000, FY 
04/05 
City of Vacaville - Ulatis Creek $72,000, FY97/98; $86,000 & $54,000, 
FY 96/97 
City of Sacramento - Wildlife/Interpretive/Educations trails on William 
Land Park Rec Trail $122,000 
FY 04/05 

Further Details: http://www.parks.ca.gov "Grants and Bond Acts" 

Program Contact: David Smith, Cal DPR, (91 6) 65 1-8576, dsmith@parks.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the California State Parks7 Recreational Trails Program is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Cities, counties, districts, state agencies and nonprofit organizations 
Sponsors: with management responsibilities over public lands. 

Program Description: The Recreational Trails Program provides funds annually for 
recreational trails and trails-related projects. 

Funding Available: About $1.54 million per year will be available for non-motorized 
projects and about $660,000 for motorized projects based on the 
federal Fiscal Year 2005 appropriation. Minimum match of 12% 
required. 

Eligible Projects: Maintenance and restoration of existing recreational trails 
(motorized projects only); 
Development and rehabilitation of trailside and trailhead facilities 
and trail linkages for recreational trails; 

(Central County Bikeway Gap Closure, Suisun City, $160,000, 
FY 04/05) 
Purchase and lease of recreational trail construction and 
maintenance equipment (motorized projects only); 
Construction of new recreational trails (see Procedural Guide for 
more information; 

Acquisition of easements and fee simple title to property for 
recreational trails or recreational trail corridors; 
Operation of educational programs to promote safety and 
environmental protection as those objectives relate to the use of 

recreational trails (motorized projects only). 

Further Details: http://www.parks.ca.gov "Grants and Bond Acts" 

Program Contact: David Smith, Cal DPR, (9 16) 65 1-8576, dsmith@parks.ca.gov 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant Environmental Justice, Context-Sensitive 
Planning for Communities is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. 
STA staff is available to answer questions regarding this fbnding program and provide feedback on 
potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Applicants: Cities, counties, transit districts and Native American Tribal 
Governments. 
Sub-applicants: Non-profits, Community Based Organizations, Local 
Transportation Commissions, etc. 

Program Description: Funds projects that promote public participation in planning to improve 
mobility, access, equity, affordable housing, and economic opportunities for 
low-income, minority and Native American communities 

Funding Available: $1.5 million from the State Highway Account for FY 05/06. Maximum 
grant amount is $250,000. A local match equal to 10% of the grant request 
is required, of which half may be in-kind. 

Eligible Projects: ldentify and involve under-represented groups in planning and 
project development. 
Planning and Safety improvements for pedestrians and bicycles 

o (Fruitvale Alive!/City of Oakland - $1 70,100, FY 03/04) 
Developing Guidelines and supporting information for EJ element of 
a General Plan 

o (South Sacramento Community Plan Update - $237,960, 
FY 03/04) 

Transportation Projects in underdeveloped rural agricultural areas 
o (Le Grand, Circulation Plan - $68,400, FY 03/04) 

Transportation Planning that enhances the business climate, 
affordable housing, and economic development in under-served 
communities development 

o (Monument Conidor Marketing and Outreach Project, 
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority - $87,200, FY 
05/06) 

Further Details: http:Nwww.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm 

Program Contact: Norman Dong, Caltrans, Nornlandon~@,dot.ca.gov (916) 65 1-6889 

STA Contact Person: p 
39 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, Community-Based Transportation Planning 
is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities, counties, transit districts and Public Entities. Sub recipients: Non- 
profits, Private Sector entities, Universities, etc. 

Program Description: Funds transportation and land use planning that promote public participation 
and support livable community concepts. 

Funding Available: $1.5 million fiom the State Highway Account for FY 05/06. Maximum 
grant amount is $250,000. A local match equal to 20% of the grant request 
is required, of which half may be in-kind. 

Eligible Projects: Long-term sustainable community1economic development growth 
studies or plans 
Safe, innovative, and complete pedestrian/bicycle/transit linkage 
studies or plans 
Community to school linkage studies or plans 
Jobs and affordable housing proximity studies or plans 
Transit OrientedIAdjacent Development or "transit village" studies 
or plans 
Community transit facilitylinfiastructure studies or plans 
Mixed-land use development studies or plans 
Form-based or smart code development 
Context sensitive streetscapes or town center studies or plans 
Grid street system studies or plans 
Community revitalization studies or plans 
Context sensitive community development planning 
Studies for community-friendly goods movement transportation 
corridors, ports, and airports 

Further Details: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm 

Program Contact: Brian Travis, Brian-Travis@,dot .ca. gov, (9 16) 653-9966 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 

40 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, FTA 5305 Transit Planning is intended to 
assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: MPOs/RTPs as applicants. Others may apply as sub-recipients. Contact 
MTC for their sub-recipient process details. 

Program Description: Statewide Transit Planning Studies: Funds studies that reduce urban transportation 
needs and improve transit on a statewide or multi-regional level. 

Transit Technical Planning Assistance: Funds public intermodal transportation 
planning studies for rural transit service (Population of 50K or less). 

Transit Professionals Development: Fund training and development of transit 
planning professionals and students. 

Funding Available: 1 1.47% non-Federal funds or in-kind local match required for all grants. 
$1.850 million ffom FTA Section 5305 for FY 07/08 (with last cycle examples): 

Statewide Transit Planning Studies: $1,200,000 available with a grant cap of 
$300,000. (Transit-Related Child Care Study, Child Care Coordinating Council 
of San Mateo County, $84,100) 

Transit Technical Planning Assistance: $900,000 available with a grant cap of 
$100,000. (Western Placer County Options for Transit Service Consolidation, 
Placer County Transportation Planning Agency, $13,280) 

Transit Professionals Development: $200,000 available with a grant cap of $50,000. 
(Professional Development and Transit Internships, Yolo County Transportation 
District, $46,478). 

Eligible Projects: Statewide Transit Planning Studies: GIs development, transit oriented development 
studies, transit planning and development tools and models. 

Transit Technical Planning Assistance: Short-range transit development plans, 
ridership surveys, and transit coordination studies. 

Transit Professionals Development: Training manuals and internships. 

Further Details: http://~~~~.dot.ca.gov/h~/~~/~,rants.htm 
MTC contacts: Lisa Klein (510) 817-5832, lklein@mtc.ca.gov 

Program Contact: Garth Hopkins, Caltrans, Garth-Hopkins@dot.ca.gov (9 16) 654-8175 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, Partnership Planning is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions 
regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: MPOs/RTPs as applicants. Others may apply as sub-recipients. Contact 
MTC for their sub-recipient process details. 

Program Description: Funds statewide planning studies that are jointly performed by Caltrans and 
MPOs/RTPAs. 

Funding Available: Approximately $1,000,000 will be available in FY 2007-2008. The 
maximum amount per grant cannot exceed $300,000. The applicant needs to 
provide a 20 percent non-federal local match. 

Eligible Projects: Regional transportation planning studies (Statewide / Multi- 
Regional) 
Land Use / Smart Growth Studies 
Comdor studies 

(Smarter Growth Along the 1-80 Capitol Comdor, 
MTCISACOG - $300,000) 

Intermodal Facilities 

Further Details: http:Nwww.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/grants.htm 

Program Contact: Garth Hopkins, Caltrans, Gartli-Hovkins@dot.ca.gov (916) 654-8 175 
Lisa Klein, MTC, Iklein@,mtc.ca.gov (5 10) 8 17-5832 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton. Assistant Proiect Manager. (707) 424-6075 



TO: STA Board 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Caltrans Transportation Planning Grant, Community-Based Transportation Planning 
is intended to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: Cities and the County of Solano are eligible. 

Program Description: Bikes Belong is offering grants to address four specific goals: Ridership 
growth, leveraging funding, building political support, and promoting 
cycling. 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Previously Awarder 
Projects: 

Further Details: 

Grants are available up to $10,000. This program is intended to provide 
funding for local matches for larger fund sources. 

Eligible projects include bicycle facility improvements, education, and 
capacity projects. 

North-South Greenway, Marin County, $10,000 
Sacramento Area Bike Trails, Sacramento Area Bicycle 
Advocates, $10,000 
YMCA City Bike Education Program, San Francisco, $5,000 

Elizabeth Train, Grants & Research Director 
Bikes Belong Coalition 

1920 13 th Street, Suite A 
Boulder, Colorado 80302 
(303) 449-4893 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



TO: STA TAC 
FROM: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager 

This summary of the Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) grant is intended to assist 
jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Local agencies with an adopted Bicycle Transportation Plan are 
Sponsors: eligible. 

Program Description: The Bicycle Transportation Account (BTA) provides state funds for 
city and county projects that improve safety and convenience for 
bicycle commuters 

Funding Available: For fiscal year 2007108 the BTA will provide $5 million to city and 
county agencies for projects with a maximum grant amount of 
$1,250,000. Local agencies must provide a minimum of 10 percent of 
the total project cost from sources other than the State's BTA. 

Eligible Projects: Projects range from Class I, 11, & I11 bikeways and bicycle facilities. 

Previously Awarder Solano BTA funded projects: 
Projects: Suisun City - McCoy Creek Trail (Phase I), $365,000 

Suisun City- Central County Bikeway Gap Closure, $593,000. 

Program Contacts: http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/LocalPro~ams/bta~btaweb%20pa~e.htm 

David Priebe, David Priebe@,dot.ca.gov, (91 6) 653-0036 
Ken McGuire, ~en.Mc~uire&dot.ca.gov, (916) 653-2750 

STA Contact Person: Sam Shelton, Assistant Project Manager, (707) 424-6075 



Agenda Item VII E 
September 13,2006 

DATE: August 28,2006 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Analyst/Accountant 
RE: STA Board Stipend Revision 

Background 
In Fiscal Year (FY) 1999-2000, the STA Board set a policy to receive a stipend per 
meeting and approved a list of committees that qualified for stipend. Subsequently, in 
June 2001 the stipend policy, along with the list of qualified and non-qualified meetings, 
was amended to reflect the stipend rate increased. 

Discussion: 
The current stipend policy reads that each STA Board member can receive up to $200 per 
month for STA Board meetings and qualified committee meetings, whereas the STA 
Board Alternates can receive only up to $1 00 per month for qualified meetings. STA 
Staff recommends that the stipend policy specify that both the STA Board and STA 
Board Alternate members receive stipend up to $200 per month for eligible STA Board 
established meetings. 

I STA Board established meetings: I 
Eligible: 

1. STA Board Meetings (Meets monthly 
except August) 
Executive Committee (Meets fust 
Wednesday of each month 
SolanoEDC Transportation Steering 
Committee (Meets every other month) 
Jepson Parkway Subcommittee* 
Arterials/Highway/Freeways Committee* 
Alternative Modes Committee* 
Transit Committee* 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
(CCTA)/STA Joint Powers Board* 
STAJNapa County Transportation Planning 
Agency (NCTPA) Joint Committee* 

1. Independent meetings with STA staff 
2. Temporary Committees (Example: STA 

Annual Awards Committee) 
3. Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Board 

(Meets every other month) 
1 4. Any meeting other than a committee or 

subcommittee set by the STA Board 

I *Meets as needed. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. Funding for this revision is included as part of the FY 2006-07 budget approved 
by the STA Board in June 2006. 

Recommendation 
Amend existing policy to allow each STA Board to Alternate receive the stipend at the 
same rate as the STA Board Members for the same eligible STA Board established 
meetings. 

45 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item V71. F 
September 13,2006 

DATE: August 30,2006 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Dan Christians, Assistant Executive DirectorDirector of Planning 
RE: Consulting Services to Support the City Council Coordinating Council's Efforts 

to Monitor and Provide Input on Association Bay Area Governments 
(ABAG)/Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional Projects 

Background: 
In 2003, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), Solano Transportation Authority 
(STA) and the Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies (CMA) Association developed an 
expanded MTCICMA TransportationlLand Use Work Plan later called the "Transportation and 
Planning Use Solutions" (T-PLUS) program. Since FY 2004 MTC has been providing STA an 
annual amount of $150,000 in federal transportation planning funds to conduct various planning, 
technical and public outreach efforts to encourage better transportation and land use co- 
ordination and provide information and assistance to Solano cities and the County to support 
development of Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) projects, applications and grant 
submittals. 

Other activities identified in the STA's transportation~land use work plan include providing 
countywide comments on the Association of Bay Area Governments7 (ABAG) regional 
projections for population, housing and jobs and integrate data into the STA's countywide travel 
demand model. 

Discussion: 
ABAG has commenced development of the Focusing Our Vision Project and the Regional 
Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA) Project. Projection's 2007 (providing updated long range 
projections for housing and jobs for Solano County and the rest of the Bay Area) is also 
commencing with draft projections expected to be distributed for review and comment during 
September 2006. Each of these projects directly affects STA's Transportation for Livable 
Communities Program, Comprehensive Transportation Plan, and the regional assumptions used 
for the Solano Napa Travel Demand Model. 

Earlier this year, the Solano County City Manager's Group and the Planning Director's Group 
(including representatives from STA), discussed the need to retain a planning consultant to assist 
the seven cities, the County and the STA monitor the key ABAG committees and provide input 
to our representatives on these regional projects. It was agreed to hire a consultant for an 
estimated amount of $90,000 with the County of Solano taking the lead on administering the 
contract and with oversight being provided through the Planning Director's Group. 

On May 1 1,2006 the City County Coordinating Council (CCCC) confirmed the approach for the 
regional representation to monitor these projects. Solano County's regional representatives will 
be Councilmember Chuck Demick from the City of Vacaville, Eve Somjen, Assistant 
Community Development Director with City of Fairfield, and Matt Walsh, Principal Planner for 
the County 



of Solano. Brenda Gillarde Planning and Consulting was selected to provide the consulting 
services, STA proposed to contribute $20,000 from the TLC Program funds with the remaining 
$70,000 split equally between the seven cities and the County (i.e. $8,750 each). 

A scope of work to prepare the concept plan for this study is attached (Attachment A). A recent 
progress report that was provided to the CCCCs on this subject is also attached (Attachment B). 

On August 30,2006, STA7s Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) unanimously recommended 
that the STA Board support this action. 

Fiscal Impact: 
$20,000 of TLC Program fund balance from the FY 2006-07 STA Budget will be used to pay for 
these services. These federal funds are provided from MTC through the Transportation and 
Planning Use Solutions T-PLUS program. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to provide $20,000 of N 2006-07 Transportation for Livable 
Communities (TLC) Program funds to provide consultant services to support the City County 
Coordinating Council representatives monitor and provide input on ABAGJMTC regional 
projects. 

Attachments: 
A. Scope of Work for consultant services to support the City County Coordinating Council's 

input on ABAG/NITC regional projects 
B. Status Report of ABAG Programs from Gillarde Planning and Consulting, dated July 28, 

2006, to the City County Coordinating Council 



- * r . 
ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO COUNTY 
Department of Resource Management 

675 Texas Street, Suite 5500 
Fairfield, CA 94533 
www.solanocounty.com 

Birgitta Corsello, Director 
Clifford Covey, Asst Director 

MEMORANDUM 

June 29,2006 

RECEIVED 

JUL 7 I f l f l 6  

.- . S"wO T M S P O R ~ A ~ O N  
.I _ .  . .. . ~ O R I W  

TO: Daryl Halls, Executive Director, STA 

FROM: ' Michael D. Johnson, County Administrator 
Birgitta E. Corsello, Resource Management 

RE: Invoice for prorated share of Consultant Services for ABAG/MTG Regional Projects 

As agreed at the City Manager's Group Meeting in April 2006 the Planning Director's Group has 
taken responsibility for identifying and securing a consultant to assist the seven cities, the 
County and STA with the two regional projects underway. Attached please find a copy of the 
Scope of Work for the consultant selected by the Planning Director's group, and an invoice for 
your jurisdiction's share of the amount. 

Background 
When the City Manager's met in April and heard from the Planning Director's Group regarding 
two regional projects: the Housing Needs Allocation Project and The Focusing Our Vision 
Project, the City Manager's goup  agreed with the recommendation to hire a consultant for an 
estimated $90,000. During the meeting there was a discussion and agreement as to a funding 
methodology as well as proposed staffing for the two efforts. The County offered to hold the 
contract with oversight provided via the Planning Directors through Matt Walsh and Eve Somjen 
and the Planning Directors. 

On May 1 1,2006 the City County Coordination Council confirmed the approach for the regional 
representation. Our regional representatives will be Councilman Chuck Demick from Vacaville 
and Eve Somjen with the City of Fairfield, Community Development and Matt Walsh, Principal 
Planner with the County of Solano who will act as Eve's back up. 

Building & Safety Planning Services Environmental Administrative Public Works- Public Works- 
David Cliche Mike Yankovich Health Services Engineering Operations 

Building Official Program Manager Terry Schmidtbauer Linda Zalesky Paul Wiese Steve Hilas 
Program Manager Office Supervisor Engineering Manager Operations Manager 



The County, the City of Fairfield and the City of Vacaville offered to absorb the travel costs, 
staff time and other related administrative costs for the three representatives fYom their respective 
jurisdictions. As for the $90,000 estimate for the consultant, it was agreed that the fimding 
split would be as follows: STA $20,000 for the ABAG/MTC/BAAQMD regional visioning 
project and the remaining estimate of $70,000 would be split equally by the seven (7) cities and 
the County. ($70,000 -+ 8 = $8,750.00 each) 

As discussed, the $90,000 is an estimate and the consultant will be billing at an hourly rate plus 
travel time. ShouId we have funds left when the project is completed it will be refimded on the 
prorated approach to each jurisdiction. Ifduring the process however, it is concluded that 
additional time is required or additional consultant services are needed and therefore requiring 
more money, the Planning Director's Group will be back and the City Managers and the County 
will need to agree on the needed Eunding- 

Attached you will find an invoice for your jurisdiction's share of costs. The consuItant began 
work in June but, as agreed, we are billing for July 2006 so the expense could be handled in the 
EY 06/07 budget. 

Michael D. Johns 
County Administrator ~es iu rce  Management, Director, 

Attachments (2) 
1. Consultant Services and Scope of Work. Brenda Gillarde & Associates 
2. Invoice for share of consultant services contracted. 

Cc: STA, CAO, File 

kWLANNING\Long Range P r o j e c t s \ A B A G \ C o n s u l t a n t ~ A G M T C R e g i o n a ~ . d o c  



County of Solano 
Standard Contract 

Exhibit A 
Scope of Work 

EXHIBIT A 
SCOPE OF WORK 

This is a professional services agreement requiring land use planning expertise and 
handled as specific projects detailed, pursuant to the rate schedule contained in Exhibit 
B, not to exceed total contract amount of $90,000, as mutually arranged between County 
and Contractor, as follows. 

Contractor Shall be Responsible for the Following Duties: 

Pfovide assistance with two separate, but inter-related Association of Bay Area 
Governments (ABAG) projects; the Focusing Our Vision -project. and Regional Housing 
Needs Allocation (RHNA) process. Specifics lly; 

= Serve as a liaison between the jurisdictions in Solano County and the County 
committee representatives; representing the interests of all jurisdictions in an 
unbiased manner. 

= Provide briefings to the Solano Mayors Group, City Managers Group, and 
Planning Directors Group. 
Assist the Solano committee representatives with strategies for the ABAG 
meetings; attend the committee meetings, and provide support to the County 
representatives. 
Prepare reports and resolutions for action by Solano jurisdictions. 

= Review and analyze information provided by ABAG, including demographic 
models and land use maps. 

= Prepare comment letters to ABAG. 
Prepare analysis on the pros and cons of forming a subregional entity for RHNA; 
if this option is chosen, prepare all materials necessary to create the entity, work 
with jurisdictions on the allocation methodology, and other necessary steps. 

COUNTY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TEE FOLLOWING 

Provision of access to County files and assistance of County staff, as needed by 
Contractor to fulfill assigned projects. 

Page I of 1 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEET BLANK 



ATTACHMENT B 

Gillarde Planning & Consulting 318 Tappan Terrace + Orinda, CA 94563 

I + MEMORANDUM + 

July 28,2006 date: 
to: : City County Coordinating Council 
from: Brenda Gillarde, Consultant to Solano County Planning Directors Group 
subject: Status of ABAG Programs 

The Council heard a presentation at its February 9,2006 meeting on three concurrent 
programs currently underway by the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) that 
affect Solano County directly and indirectly. At that meeting, Janet McBride, ABAG Planning 
Director and Pal~l Fassinger, ABAG Research Director described the ABAG Livability Footprint 
project, how the Livability project will be used in preparing Projections 2007 and the process 
for preparing the next round of housing needs allocation for the Bay Area. The paragraphs 
below summarize the status of these three programs. 

Focusins our Vision (FOCUS) 

This project began in 2000 under the title of 'The Smart Growth Livability Footprint Project.' 
A series of workshops were conducted in each of the nine Bay Area counties, the results of 
which were reflected on maps and accompanying charts with related buildout information. 
The data reflected on the maps became the basis for Projections 2005. In  most cases, 
these maps did not correspond to the adopted General Plans of local jurisdictions and are 
inconsistent with agencies own development projections. 

FOCUS begins were the prior effort ended and has, as its stated goal, to generate buy-in 
and broad ownership of a regional vision for the Bay Area and an accompanyiilg 
implementing strategy for that vision. A Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has been 
formed consisting of two representatives from each County and up to two alternates. The 
Solano County TAC members are Matt Walsh, Principal Planner for Solano County and Eve 
Somjen, Assistant Director for Gty of Fairfield; the alternate is Brenda Gillarde, Consultant 
to the Sdano County Planning Directors Group. The FOCUS process involves identification 
of Priority Development Areas (PDAs) and Priority conservation Areas (PCAs) using GIs data 
and goals and policies identified in the earlier process and refined through the current 
process. 

As indicated in the attached Critical Path Chart, the TAC has just begun meeting and is 
presenkly fwsed  on defining language for goals and objectives. During July and August 
these discussions will continue, as well as discussion of strategies for,the PDAs and PCAs. 
At the end of August the anticipated products are refined PDA/PCA strategies and 
collectionjrefinement of related data. ABAG anticipates formulation of draft PDAs and PCAs 
by December 2006 and completion of the FOCUS project by October 2007. This coincides 
with the ABAG housing allocation process that anticipates the initial allocation of housing 
numbers in mid-2007 with approval of the final allocations in mid-2008. 

925.258.9400 (phonejfax) + 925.78P 5 3 12 (mobile) + brenda@gillarde.com 



The Solano County Planning Directors Group (SCPDG) prepared a memo to Paul Fassinger in 
June 2006 outlining the Groups' collective concerns with the Livability Footprint Maps. The 
concerns included incorrect mapping of designated open space areas; the use of large grain 
data blocks (census tracts), which leads to incorrect land use designations at the finer- 
grained local levels (e.g. rural areas are depicted as 'urbanized'); and incorrect 
characterization of employment centers/concentrations. 

To date no response has been received from ABAG regarding the Directors Groups' 
comments on the Footprint maps. The Directors Group is continuing to pursue 
communication with ABAG staff but may also pursue othercommunication channels with 
ABAG such as a presentation before the ABAG Board. 

Projections 2007lReqional Housinq Needs Allocation (RHNA) 

These two projects are intertwined but Projeecfions 2007will proceed on a faster track and 
be completed prior to the RHNA process. ABAG staff is currently assembling the initial data 
for Proj&ions 2007, and expects to release draft forecast numbers for review by local 
jurisdictions and other interested .groups in the Fall of 2006. Typically, revisions are made to 
the projections forecast and the ABAG Executive Board adopts the forecast at its November 
meeting. Census tract level numbers would then be made available in the early part of 
2007. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
and County Congestion Management Agencies will use the demographic-economic forecast 
information in ProjWons2007in their modeling efforts. With the increased emphasis by 
regional agencies on coordinating land use and transportation planning, a greater emphasis 
is being placed on verifying the assumptions in the forecast and producing information in 
new configurations. I n  particular, ABAG staff is working to improve information about 
housing by type of structure, and changes to land use. 

Participation in the RHNA process by local jurisdictions is overseen by the Housing 
Methodology Committee (HMC) which consists of 3 representatives from each of the 9 
counties, 2 representatives of the ABAG Executive Board, and stakeholder representatives 
related to Affordable Housing, Environmental Issues, Social Equity and the Home' Building 
Indusby. Solano County's HMC representatives include councilmember Chuck Dimmick 
from Vacaville (who was appointed by the CCCC), Matt Walsh, Principal Planner for Solano 
County, and Eve Somjen, Assistant Director for City of Fairfield. 

To date the group has focused on the statutory requirements for RHNA and the optional 
formation of subregional entities. A memorandum was provided to the Solano County 
Planning Directors Group summarizing the subregional entity process, noting advantages 
and disadvantages. The Group-met on June 13 and agreed, by consensus, to not pursue 
formation of subregional entities primarily because of the significant amount of staff time 
involved and a concern that it may be dificult for the various jurisdictions to reach 
consensus agreement on issues. It was the Groups' belief that the more .productive route is 
to  work directly with ABAG through the HMC to ensure that the allocation process is fair and 
equitable for all jurisdictions within Solano County. 

- 

925.258.9400 (phone/fax) + 925.788 <; -2 (mobile) + brenda@gillarde.com 



At the next HMC meeting, ABAG will discuss the results of their July meeting with HCD 
regarding how that department determines the region's housing need number. ABAG will 
also present two different options for allocating the region's housing need number - one 
based solely on housing growth and the other based 50/50 on housing and job growth. The 
later is the formula that was used for the prior RHNA (1999-2006). Application of these two 
allocation options for RHNA 2007-2014, using information &om Projactions2005, would 
result in a housing unit allocation for Solano County of 24,722 and 17,339, respecbvely. 

Additional Information 

- New ABAG Housinq Report 

For more information on housing in the Bay Area, the Council may wish to review the 
recently released ABAG report entitled : A Place to all Home: Housinq in the San 
Francism BavArea. The report focuses on the regional impacts of the Bay Area housing 
shortage and documents the progress that the region has made in meeting its housing 
needs. It is designed to spur a region-wide conversation about how housing can be 
incorporated into the existing fBbric of our communities. 

The report examines some of the reasons why housing production i r i  the region has not 
kept pace with demand, including community resistance, government regulation, and 
inadequate funding. The report also recognizes that many Bay Area communities have 
taken steps to encourage housing construction. This report acknowledges these 
achievements and highlights specific strategies to meet the continuing region-wide 
housing -need. 

The report can be purchased .from the ABAG Web Store ($20.00 U.S.) or can be read 
online in PDF format at 
htt~://www.abaq.ca.aov/plannina/housinqneeds/Ddf/resources/ABAG housinq report 2 
006 FINALI. pdf. 

Attachments 

1. Critical Path Chart, as of July 2006 

2. Letter to ABAG, dated June 27,2006 

3. Memorandum to Solano County Planning Directors Group, dated June 26, 2006 

- 

925.258.9400 (phone/hx) + 925.788.5 -7 (mobile) + brenda@gillarde.com 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 


























































































































































































































































































